From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Carl Alexander Miller
Subject: FW: Helpful Reminders for Next Weeks Conference - Second PQC Conference ,Santa Barbara, CA
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 7:36:57 PM

From: "National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)"
<subscriptions@service.govdelivery.com>

Reply-To: "subscriptions@service.govdelivery.com" <subscriptions@service.govdelivery.com>
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 at 10:56 AM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Subject: Helpful Reminders for Next Weeks Conference - Second PQC Conference ,Santa
Barbara, CA

We are excited to see you at the Second PQC
Standardization Conference next week! Before taking off to
Santa Barbara here are a few details to keep in mind about
badge pickup, lunch tickets, registration hours, scheduling,

and logistics.

PQC COnference

August 22-24, 2019
University of California, Santa Barbara

Corwin Pavilion
#NISTPQC
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Logistics

The Second PQC Standardization Conference will be held in the
Corwin Pavilion at the University of California, Santa Barbara
(UCSB) Conference Center and co-located with Crypto 2019

Parking Information (for those staying off-
campus)

Please park in the MESA/18 parking structure ONLY. You will
need to buy a “pay and display” permit ($8 per day

weekdays) from the machine in the parking structure. If you look
for Crypto & NIST-PQC on the permit machine, you can pay for the
total number of days that you will be parking in the lot and be
issued a permit for that period of time. Note that after 5pm and on
weekends, you may use the same permit for Lot 3 or 9 for evening
events.

UCSB Visitor Information and Maps:
https://www.ucsb.edu/about/visit

Badge Pickup/Registration Desk Location and
Hours

Avoid the Line! Stop by and pick up your badge early:

Thursday, August 22, 2019 from 12:00-2:00pm PDT at
Lagoon Plaza

o Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:00pm-5:00pm PDT Corwin
Pavilion Lobby

« Friday, August 23, 2019 8:00am — 5:00pm PDT Corwin
Pavilion Lobby

« Saturday, August 23, 2019 8:00am-12:00pm PDT Corwin
Pavilion Lobby
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There will be signs directing you to the line that corresponds with
your last name.

Lunch Purchases (for those staying off-campus)

You may purchase lunch tickets for dining in De La Guerra
Commons Friday and/or Saturday. Tickets are $12.00 each and
may be purchased in several ways:

« Corwin Pavilion Lobby: If you are attending Crypto, lunch
tickets are being sold during the following hours (accepting
cash and credit card):

o Mon: 8am - 4pm

o Tues: 8am - 12:30pm
o Wed: 8am - 3:30pm
o Thurs: 8am - Noon
« Santa Rosa Hall. See Brian Shively at the Conference &
Hospitality Services office right next to the Santa Rosa front

desk (accepting cash and credit). Friday Only: 8am -12pm
and 1pm - 5pm.

« De La Guerra Dinning Commons: purchase and pay directly
for your lunch at the Lobby Desk (VISA and Mastercard
accepted).

o If you don'’t plan to dine at De La Guerra Commons, there are
food court options within University Center. These vendors
will take payment directly. Please note that most of the
eateries are closed on Saturday for summer break.

A list of eateries can be found at:
http://food.ucsb.edu/resources/food-nutrition/campus-dining

Those staying on-campus will use their room keys as their "pass”
to get into De La Guerra for all lodging package meals.

Breaks Morning (Fri & Sat) and afternoon (Thu & Fri) breaks will be
served on the Lagoon Plaza.

Travel
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« By Air: For your convenience, we recommend making flight
reservations with Santa Barbara Municipal Airport (SBA) as
your final destination. The UCSB campus is a ten-minute drive
from the airport.

« Santa Barbara Airbus (bus shuttle from LAX): This service
provides several daily bus trips from Los Angeles International
Airport to Santa Barbara. Reservations are strongly
recommended (see www.sbairbus.com).

« By Train: Santa Barbara is served by Amtrak Train Service.
Amtrak terminals are located in Santa Barbara (12—15 miles
from campus) and Goleta (5 miles from campus).

Still want more details: https://csrc.nist.gov/Events/2019/Second-
PQC-Standardization-Conference

Still have questions: pac2019@nist.gov

We look forward to seeing you next week!

Follow the conference on Twitter and join the conversation!
#NISTPQC

Connect with us

Received this from a friend? Subscribe here.
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